From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/5/2013 4:42:19 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Marine Corps Birthday Recognition

I just want to know, will BG Hagan wear his boards from the USMC, or the reserves? Or will
hi mix them? What’s the protocol?

Speaking of which, did you hear about the minor scandal in DC when one of the joint-cheifs
got outed for wearing campaign ribbons on his boards that he wasn’t a part of ?

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: Marine Corps Birthday Recognition

omg, WTF.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: Marine Corps Birthday Recognition

I assume you will wear your military school dress uniform? Don’t forget your cutlass.

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:03 PM
To: ALL SF

Subject: Marine Corps Birthday Recognition

SB GT&S 0273150


mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Marine Corps Birthday Recognition

November 10, 2013, is the 238™ birthday of the U.S. Marine Corps. In celebration, CPUC President
Peevey and Safety and Enforcement Division Director Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan will host a
cake cutting ceremony, as follows:

When: Thursday, Nov. 7, 2013, 4 p.m.

Where: Room 5305

Who: All staff are welcome, especially those who served in the Marine Corps, family of Marines, and
friends of Marines!
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